
Aimee M. Smith 
Senior Counsel

101 Ash Street, HQ-12 
San Diego, CA 92101

a (fc Sempra Energy utility’
Telephone: (619) 699-5042 
Facsimile: (619) 699-5027 

amsmith@semprautilities.com

July 22, 2011

VIA ELECTRONIC AND OVERNIGHT MAIL
Paul Clanon 
Executive Director
California Public Utilities Commission 
505 Van Ness Avenue, 5th Floor 
San Francisco, CA 94102

RE: San Diego Gas & Electric Company (U 902 E) 2011 Renewables
Portfolio Standard Solicitation — Notification of Close of Bidding

Dear Mr. Clanon:

Pursuant to Appendix B of Decision 11-04-030, and the extension of the 
notification deadline granted to San Diego Gas & Electric Company (“SDG&E”) 
pursuant to Rule 16.6 on July 20, 2011, SDG&E hereby provides this notice that bidding 
in connection with its 2011 Renewables Portfolio Standard solicitation is closed as of 
July 11,2011.

Should you have any questions regarding this matter, please do not hesitate to 
contact me directly at (619) 699-5042 or amsmith@,semprautilities.com.

Best regards,

j]

cc: Administrative Law Judge Regina DeAngelis (via e-mail and U.S. mail) 
Administrative Law Judge Maryam Ebke (via e-mail and U.S. mail) 
Administrative Law Judge Burton Mattson (via e-mail and U.S. mail) 
Administrative Law Judge Anne Simon (via e-mail and U.S. mail)
Julie Fitch, Director, Energy Division (via e-mail)
Paul Douglas, Energy Division (via e-mail)
Cheryl Lee, Energy Division (via e-mail)
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